

Lake Forest Elementary



School Advisory Council (SAC)

Blasting Off to Success!

Lake Forest Elementary School School Advisory Council 3550 SW 48th Ave, Pembroke Park, FL 33023 Media Center January 21, 2025 – 4:30 pm

- 6 Call to Order
- Review and approve minutes from November 19, 2024.
- Ø Reports:
 - Academic and Instructional Data Updates
 - Accountability Funds
 - 2024-25 (\$4809.29)
 - o Title I
 - o School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR) data
 - Principal's Report
 - 🥖 Old Business
 - Update on A+ Funds
 - 👂 New Business
 - Media Collection Development Plan-Ms. Hoisington
 - Accountability Funds for School Marketing-Mrs. Lizano
 - Questions & Concerns
 - Next Meeting February 25, 2025 @ 4:30 pm Media Center

Lake Forest Elementary

School Advisory Council (SAC)

Blasting Off to Success!

Lake Forest Elementary School School Advisory Council 3550 SW 48th Ave, Pembroke Park, FL 33023 Media Center January 21, 2025 – 4:30 pm

Minutes

- Call to Order -meeting called to order at 4:30pm by Ms. Clark School Advisory Chair. A quorum was present 10/14.
- Review and approve minutes from November 19, 2024. Stakeholders read minutes quietly to themselves. Ms. Clark gave highlights on a few areas. Minutes approved as is by all stakeholders.
- 9 Reports:
 - Academic and Instructional Data Updates-MS. Hamilton provide updates on math and ELA compared to PM1 and PM2 for 2024 versus 2025. ELA is up from last year 2024 (25% proficiency) as compared to 2025 (28%). Students still have not learned all the standards. Our WIG goal is 52%. Goal is to get off the RAISE list on the state platform. To do this teacher must group students and get students the support they need. All subgroups matter. I-Ready increased across all graded levels for ELA and math. Math scores decreased on FAST across all grade levels for PM1 to PM2, except 4th grade increased by 10%.
 - Title I-68% compliance for ebinder. The website is out of compliance.
 - Safety Incident Reporting (SESIR) data-none
 - Principal's Report by Mrs. Lizano
 - Color Run rescheduled for Tuesday January 28, 2025, due to poor weather conditions predicted on Jan 22, 2025. If students raise \$20, they get to silly string ADMIN on Jan 31, 2025, this is a separate event from color run.

- Kids Heart Challenge is February 14, 2025. Commonly known as Jump Rope for Hearts.
- Literacy Week next week Mrs. Lizano sent down dress days via parent link.
- Reminders: Late students are an ongoing concern especially as we get closer to testing. Tentative test dates will be sent home to parents and tips for successful testing like get a good night sleep and eat a good breakfast.
- District showcase for Broward schools. Schools shared their respective programs with the Community. This event will happen to attract parents back to Broward Schools.

🥖 Old Business

- Update on A+ plus funds have been approved by district. We are waiting on guidance from the payroll/budget department to provide formula to calculate pro-rated faculty/staff.
- 👂 New Business
 - Media Collection Development Plan-presented by Ms. Hoisington-overview of books that are in the Media Center. From this report Ms. Hoisington will order more history books, easier readers, and general fiction books.
 - Accountability Funds for School Marketing-Mrs. Lizano 2024-25 (\$4809.29) -Mrs. Lizano wants to us \$2200 (rough estimate) for school beautification and marketing. She wants to purchase portable sign with school name/logo and 2 school feather flags. Motion made by Ms. Lee to use accountability funds rough estimate of \$2,200 for portable billboard for school marketing and 2 feather flags for school beautification. Motioned 2nd by Mrs. Sirmanne. The SAC stakeholders voted in favor of accountability funds estimated at \$2200 for school marketing and school beautification.

9 Questions & Concerns -none

Next Meeting February 25, 2025 @ 4:30 pm Media Center- meeting adjourned at 5:25pm.
Minutes Reviewed and approved by SAC Stakeholders
February 25, 2025